Artem Kharisov

UI/UX & WEB DESIGNER

About

A passionate UX Designer and Researcher who is looking to work together and create fantastic and memorable designs. Has over 20+ years of experience with computers, and has had retail and marketing experience that reaches from physical stores to Web3 platforms.

Interests

Creation and Design
Artificial Intelligence
Video Game UI
Research
Art
History
Science Fiction
Exploration

Contact

- San Jose, California
- artem.kharisov@gmail.com
- www.artemkharisov.com
- +1 (408)-219-0553
- in https://www.linkedin.com/in/ artem-kharisov

Empathize Define Ideate Prototype Test

Experience



SvetWheel LLC. ▶ 2023

Freelance UX/UI Designer

- Created sales website for a Laser Diode Manufacturing Company.
- Conducted research on other competitor's in the same marketplace and provided insights on how to improve the company and provide a competitive edge.

Romy LLC → 2022

Freelance UX/UI Designer

- Created sales website for a Fine Jewelry Company and assisted in attaining a proper reach and media following.
- Helped with Executive Assistant roles as well such as time management, event planning, and coordinating phone calls as well as meetings.

Various NFT Projects ► 2021-2022

Web Content Executive Creator, Trait Designer Lead

- A 75 Day Project Generated \$1.2M, or 444 Etherium in crowdfunded revenue in the Open Sea Market and sold out in under 40 seconds.
- Helped create social media accounts with over 250,000 followers and moderated a discord server with 50,000 concurrent users with administrative privileges.

LasMed LLC. > 2019 - 2021

Freelance UX/UI Designer

- Created UI for Class 4 Medical Laser using Raspberry Pi and LabView with heavy emphasis on B2B as the clients would be researchers themselves.
- Awarded by Stanford University.

Trader Joes > 2017 - 2022

Crewmember

- · Customer Service, Stocking, Cash Handling
- Display Creation, Training, and Teamwork
- Worked during Covid-19 as an essential worker.

Education & Certificates



Google Career Certificate ➤ 2024

 Google Certificate in UX Design & Research

University of California → 2022 Santa Cruz

- Bachelor of History
- · Dean's List Honoree

Los Gatos High School ► 2017

- · Soccer Team Captain
- All-League MVP 2017

Skills



WireFraming & Prototyping
Figma and Visio
Framer and Spline
Adobe PR & AE
Photoshop, Illustrator
Collaboration & Communication
Retail and Marketing
Social Media and Web3

English and Russian Speaking